

Cory Elementary PTA General Membership Meeting 3.5.2021 Via Zoom

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Cory Elementary PTA general meeting was called to order, via Zoom, at 9:15am by Dana Schoonover (President). Alison Durnavich (Secretary) recorded the minutes.

2. ROLL CALL

5 Board Members were in attendance via Zoom: Dana Schoonover (President), Anastasia Glennie (VP), Savannah Graham (VP), Debbie Fimple (Treasurer) and Alison Durnavich (Secretary).

Cory representation via Zoom: Joan Wieser

Also in attendance via Zoom: See attached list

Mark Smiley moved to approve the PTA meeting minutes from February. Motion was seconded by Danielle Gooden. Motion approved.

3. PRINCIPAL UPDATE - Joan Wieser

- CMAS Update
 - CMAS testing will be happening in April
 - Grades 3 and 4 will be testing in 3 days instead of 6
 - 5th grade will have 6 days of testing, because of science
 - Kids who opted out Planning for educational experiences for those kids; want to keep kids in the building with something fun and engaging
 - There is still time to opt child out through testing days, just email or call Joan and let her know.
- Teacher vaccinations
 - Teachers are getting 2nd doses in the next couple of weeks
 - On March 15th, a high volume of teachers will be out, because of side effects of the second dose.
- Parking Lot
 - DPS will be coming in to spray-paint arrows, put up signage Parking lot needs to be safer
 - Anastasia Glennie asked whether DPS security would ever be able to be present in the parking lot?
 - Joan says it's been difficult to get a commitment from them.

- Danielle Gooden asked whether Joan sees more specials coming back after spring break, now that the cohort requirements for vaccinated adults is likely changing?
 - Joan said they would like to bring back some specials planning now to see how that could look.

4. BUDGET UPDATE - Debbie Fimple

Still haven't spent much money; however, end of year check to Cory will be a big expense.

5. COMMITTEE UPDATES - Anastasia Glennie

- Yearbook Need someone to help coordinate ordering, if interested, let Anastasia Glennie know.
- Dine out Erlen Marsh and Mark Smiley
 - Homegrown Tap and Dough is set for March 16th
 - Raising Cane's brought in \$70, but they kicked it up to \$150 and have decided to donate lunches to Cory teachers in May in the amount of \$200.
- Auction Naurin Gilger and Danielle Gooden
 - Need silent auction items tickets to sporting events, restaurant gift cards, etc.
 - Need star families
 - More teachers are willing to do their teacher treasures, which is great news
- School supplies Stefanie Fox
 - Teacher Tailored has put together a quote Significant savings compared to Edukit
 - Stefanie will move forward with it.
- Teacher appreciation week Naurin Gilger
 - Raising Cane's lunch
 - o Small gift cards
 - o Bring flowers

6. MISCELLANEOUS

- Brittany Frye Her dentist (Espire) is offering a month long opportunity for the Cory community to get their teeth whitened and all proceeds back to school Maybe in April?
 - Would also create flyer to promote
 - Brittney will coordinate
- Mark Smiley Any thoughts about the DPS proposed later school start? 8/23 or 8/30? Is this something we want to comment on with DPS?
- 7. ADJOURNMENT Meeting was adjourned by Dana Schoonover at 10:05am.

Alison Durnavich		
		Approved
Secretary		
	Date:	

Attachment: Roll Call via Zoom

Kelly Hanson k laboon@hotmail.com Anastasia Glennie lantzglennie@gmail.com Alison Durnavich alisondurnavich@gmail.com Travis Wanger traviswanger@hotmail.com Savannah Graham <u>savannahsgraham@gmail.com</u> Dana Schoonover <u>dschoon21@gmail.com</u> Debbie Fimple dfimple@gmail.com Danielle Gooden daniellegumina@yahoo.com Jennifer Reed jenrich24@gmail.com Brieanne Stahnke <u>brieanneo@yahoo.com</u> Mark Smiley <u>mark@marksmiley.com</u> Naurin Gilger <u>nauringilger@gmail.com</u> Erlen Marsh <u>mamoosha9@gmail.com</u> Jennifer Reed jenrich24@gmail.com Christine Spraker cbspraker@hotmail.com Alexia Eslan lentza@hotmail.com Brittney Frye brittneylock@gmail.com